ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: December 6, 2018

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 PRESCHOOL ANNUAL TRANSPORTATION

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the PreSchool Annual Transportation Bid Opening December 19, 2018.

Please change the contract period to February 4, 2019 through June 30, 2021 in
the first two paragraphs of APPENDIX A of the Specifications.

Please use the attached revised PROPOSAL form.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL OF:

Company Name

The undersigned, having carefully examined the specifications and having, to his/her satisfaction, ascertained
all of the facts concerning said specifications, agrees to provide transportation services for Preschool Children
for Essex County for the term of February 4, 2019 to June 30, 2021 as follows:

BID PRICE PER CHILD PER DAY (without an aid)
SCHOOL YEAR AND SUMMER $

BID PRICE PER CHILD PER DAY (with an aid)

SCHOOL YEAR AND SUMMER $
BID PRICE PER ROUTE PER DAY (without an aid) $
BID PRICE PER ROUTE PER DAY (with an aid) $

School Dates and School Hours will be provided upon award.

NAME:

ADDRESS:

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

TITLE:

TELEPHONE: FAX NUMBER:

DATE:

SOCIAL SECURITY/FEDERAL ID NO:

E-MAIL




